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Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 12:15 PM
To: Lee, Chris
Subject: Fw: THREE Ordinances for Review
Attachments: 231509.docx

L&E. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jim 

From: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 12:11 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: THREE Ordinances for Review  
  
Jim, 
  
I have reviewed CCFN 231509 : IT IS OUR OPINION THAT THE ORDINANCE 
IS LEGAL AND ENFORCEABLE. 
  
  
Robin A. Pederson | Deputy City Attorney | Office of the City Attorney 
Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 North Broadway | Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Office: (414) 286-2633 | Email: rpederson@milwaukee.gov  
  
  
  

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 3:06 PM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: THREE Ordinances for Review 
  
Good Afternoon, 
  
The attached three ordinances, recommended for passage today by the Finance and Personnel Committee, are 
referred for your review as to legality and enforceability. 
  
Thanks for your assistance. 
  
Regards, 
  
Jim 
  


